



SAIFUR RAHMAN

Freelancer, WordPress Website Expert & Skills Development Mentor

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Reliable, energetic and highly skilled professional website developer and graphic designer with over seven years of experience resolving website issues, graphical issues and clients complaints and promoting conflict resolution. Expertise in client services and relationship-building. Highest participants and job success score of 100% in Freelancing market places and love to toping personal goals. Design an average of 3-4 website per month in Upwork Global Inc. Love to take responsibilities, leadership and make the work done with great effort. Interested in updating myself due to time and seeking position on my subject field to bring out the best version of myself. Working remotely with Global Organizations.

CONTACT ME

- +8801940994794
- +8801754462042
- srs.saifurrahman@gmail.com
- www.saifurrahman95.com
- H # 16, R#5, Merul Badda
D.I.T PROJECT, Badda
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- HTML5 / CSS3
- PHP / MySQL
- JavaScript
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- WordPress
- Digital Marketing | Analytics

HOBBIES



Scan the code to see my Portfolio:



WORK EXPERIENCE

- WEBSITE DEVELOPER, GRAPHIC DESIGN & DIGITAL MARKETING** ● **WOODRUFF-COUNSELING LLC, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21211**
Remote Job
2019 - 2020
- WORDPRESS WEBSITE DEVELOPER, GRAPHIC DESIGNER & DIGITAL MARKETER** ● **TOP RATED FREELANCERS AT UPWORK GLOBAL Inc.**
2015 - Present
- PROJECT & SUPPORT MANAGER | MENTOR** ● **LEARNIO APS | LEARNIO ALBANIA | DIGITAL JOBS ALBANIA IT-ACADEMY NEPAL**
Remote Job
2020 - Present
- FREELANCE & SKILL DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL TRAINER** ● **DE-SUUNG SKILLING PROGRAMME**
On-Site, Bhutan, Tashigang
2023 - 3.5 months

EDUCATION

- MASTER'S DEGREE POST GRADUATE** ● **JAHANGIRNAGAR UNIVERSITY, PUBLIC UNIVERSITY IN SAVAR, BANGLADESH**
2020 - 2022
Post Graduated from JU on Professional Computer Science and Engineering Master's with an excellent Academic CGPA.
- BACHELOR DEGREE UNDER GRADUATE** ● **INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF BUSINESS AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY, UTTARA DHAKA, BANGLADESH**
2015 - 2019
Under Graduated from IUBAT on Computer Science and Engineering with an excellent CGPA and highest participation in volunteering, projects and programming contest.

REFERENCES

- Dr Utpal Kanti Das**
Professor & Coordinator (IUBAT DCSE)
Phone: +123 555 789
E-mail: ukd@iubat.edu
- Anik Hossain**
Head of Academy
Phone: +88017-549-36508
E-mail: anik@learnio.eu

AWARDS

- Web Developer Top Rated Award**
2019
Top Freelancer, Upwork Global, Inc
- LICT Web Developing, IUBAT**
2018
Leveraging ICT, BBC

LANGUAGE

- ENGLISH
- BENGALI
- HINDI
- GERMAN